



**JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD FUND  
APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE**

<p><u>Applicant Details</u> Name and Address of Applicant/Organisation: Telephone No: 07966788494</p>	<p>Jedburgh Callants Club c/o The chairman</p>
<p>Address to which payment should be made:</p>	<p>Jedburgh callants club c/o the treasurer</p>
<p><u>Activities</u> Please supply a brief description of the activities of your organisation and the benefits it brings to the local community:</p>	<p>The constitution of the callants club states the the callants club will uphold the traditions of Jedburgh and preserve history and customs of jedburgh . Please find copy of the constitution of the club attached .</p>
<p><u>Assistance Requested</u> Please indicate the sum requested and the purpose for which it will be used:</p>	<p>£500 to Jedburgh Callants Club to host an exhibition first week in Feb 2016 celebrating Jedburgh ancient custom of The Hand Ba game .</p>
<p>When will the donation be required:</p>	<p>Due to the exhibition being first week in Feb as soon as possible please</p>
<p>If this is a one-off project then please give the following details –  Date (s):Wed 10<sup>th</sup> Feb 10.00 until sat 13<sup>th</sup> noon 2016  Estimated total cost:£600  Funds already raised by applicant's own efforts: £100 from Jedburgh Events Forum  Funds raised or expected to be raised from other sources (please state sources):none but</p>	<p>This is a one of project but once the material is all gathered and logged I see no reason why this material/exhibition could not be showcased elsewhere for example Jedburgh castle jail ,local schools The Exhibition will have 2 professional curators Mr Hugh Hornby ex curator of the English football association museum and author of the book uppies and downies,Mr john Messer Curator at Glasgow Transport museum .These Curators have already accumulated large amount of items for display ,they are both keen ba players and have travelled all over the uk and Europe researching the Ba games .They will be giving up there time for free ! The callants club are collecting ,items and local stories for the Exhibition under the guidance of the two curators. It is also planned to have a talk by a French professor who plays a similar game in france ,he has also travelled around the world documenting similar games . Len wyse filmed a visit of the jedburgh Ba players visit to france to play there Ba game .It is out intention to have an evening with the talk from French professor and to show lens video .</p>

<p>collection on door could be possible which could be donated to charity</p>	
<p><u>Other information</u> If you have other information which you feel is relevant to this application please provide details including details of any previous assistance given:</p>	<p>The most important point of this exhibition is the collection of documents ,pictures ,stories and poems which can be gathered and recorded for future use. These items can then be used in the future. In a way preserving the ancient customs history for generations to follow .Please note Jedburgh Royal British legion have offered to host this week long exhibition free of charge . The cosy will be largely for the printing of large pictures and display boards explaining the Ba games History ,all individuals are giving there time free and the use of the hall has been donated free of charge</p>
<p><u>Declaration</u> I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have provided is accurate</p> <p>Signed: Mr I Hughes and Mr R Ferguson</p> <p>Position Held: Jethart callants club Chairman and Treasurer</p> <p>Date: 05/01/2016</p>	
<p><b>Note: All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest audited accounts</b></p>	
<p>This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to Fiona Henderson, Democratic Services Team Leader, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, TD6 0SA. Telephone 01835 826502</p>	

JETHART CALLANTS CLUB

Financial Statement

As At 31st October 2015

	2015 £ p	2014 £ p
<b>INCOME</b>		
<u><i>The Callants Smoker</i></u>		
Tickets	1,500.00	1,560.00
Ties	10.00	40.00
Badges	-	20.00
Raffle Tickets	128.80	213.00
<u><i>Other Income</i></u>		
Donation - Morrison Construction Ltd	-	250.00
Interest Received	-	-
	<u>1,638.80</u>	<u>2,083.00</u>
<b>EXPENDITURE</b>		
<u><i>The Callants Smoker</i></u>		
Dinners	1,100.75	1,062.50
Top Table Drinks	191.05	218.20
<u><i>Other Expenditure</i></u>		
Tie Tack	140.00	165.00
Taxi	20.00	-
Engraving	-	-
Subscription - Scottish Rights of Way	-	31.50
3 Hand Bas'	-	129.00
Ticket Printing	-	-
Total expenditure	<u>1,451.80</u>	<u>1,606.20</u>
Excess / (Deficit) of Income over Expenditure	187.00	476.80
Opening Balance	1,645.91	1,169.11
Plus surplus / (deficit) for the year	187.00	476.80
Closing Balance as at 31st July 2014	<u>1,832.91</u>	<u>1,645.91</u>
 <u>Represented by:-</u>		
Balances as at 31st October 2015		
Bank of Scotland	1,832.91	1,645.91
	<u>1,832.91</u>	<u>1,645.91</u>

# JETHART CALLANTS CLUB

## CONSTITUTION

### RULES

1. The Club shall be known as the JETHART CALLANTS CLUB.
  2. The objects of the Club shall be :
    - (A) To preserve and stimulate an interesting the ancient customs and privileges of the Royal Burgh of Jedburgh - its history and traditions.
    - (B) To encourage the cultivation of local sentiment, and to foster local literature and song.
    - (C) To commemorate local incidents of historical importance, and to perpetuate by suitable memorial, or otherwise, the memory of notable townsmen.
  3. The membership of the Club shall be unlimited. Members must be Connected with the town, or its immediate neighbourhood, either by birth, Decent from a native, or have a residence qualification of 20 years, and Must be supporters of the handball games at Candlemas and Fastern's Ee'n, and also of the annual Games.
  4. The affairs of the Club shall be managed by a President, a Vice-President, A Secretary and a Treasurer (which offices may be combined), who shall be elected annually, along with a council of six, two of whom shall retire annually, and shall not be eligible for re-election until they have been out of office for one year. Five shall be a quorum.
  5. The membership fee for Ordinary Members shall be 2/6 annually, Payable in January. Members in arrears with there subscriptions for two years shall be struck off the roll. The fee for life membership will be £1 1s Townsmen and Honorary Burgesses of the Royal Burgh may be elected Honorary Life Members in recognition of distinguished public service.
-

6. The Club will hold a social gathering at least once a year , preferably at Candlemas, Fastern's Ee'n or the games.
7. The Secretary shall convene meetings of the Council of the Club at the request of the President, or at the written request of three members of the council.
8. The annual business meeting of the Club shall be held on 30<sup>th</sup> November (St Andrew's Day) except when it falls on a Sunday, when the meeting will take place on the Monday following. The Secretary and Treasurer will submit reports , and office-bearers for the ensuing year will be elected. Special meetings may be called whenever considered necessary by the Council or at the request in writing, of not less than Ten members.
9. Applications for membership shall be dealt with by the Council, and applicants must secure two-thirds of the votes of the members present.
10. The foregoing Rules shall not be amended or added to except at the Annual General Meeting, and the notice calling the meeting, shall state the proposed amendment or addition.

Notice of any alteration or addition must be giving to the Secretary fourteen days before the date of the annual meeting . No amendment or addition shall be come effective unless supported by two-thirds of the members present at the meeting.